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Malave, Erin -1 600 009-(?555
From: carphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:07 PM

To: 'Golden Age Enterprises’

Subject: RE: Urgent Assistance

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shauwn
Internet Access

From: Golden Age Enterprises [mailto.guyclega(@goldenageenterprises.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 4:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Urgent Assistance

Mike,

Please change the address for EACH of the Managers (Indre Bugyte & Christopher Clegg) to 28870 US HW'Y 19 N. Suire 300
Clearwater, FI_ 33750

On May 18, 2010, at 3:26 PM, corphelp wrote:

> You can reply back to this emarl with a change fo the principal office
> andf or matling address for your registered entity and the Division's
> records wifl be updated. Please provide the entify name and assigned
> documient number. If your Registered Agent's address has changed you
> must fill ont

>

> Thanks,

>

> Mike

> Internet Access

>

> ——-Original Messqge-—---

> From: Golden Age Enterprises

> [mailto.guyclegg(@goldenageenterprises.org]

> Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2010 12:26 PM

> To: corphelp

> Subgect: Urgent Assistance

> Imporiance: High

>

> Hello,

>

> My active Florida LIC - Golden Age Enterprises LLC

>



-
> Currently, if searched, it shows both me (Christopher G. Clegg) and
> the other manager (Indre Bugyte) but it shows our PHYSICAL RESIDENTIAL
> ADDRESS on the listing under our names. I do not feel safe with the
> listing showing both manager's physical residential address. It should
> only show onr office address (The Primary Address)
>
> How do we get the physical residential address removed under our names?
> .
> Thank _you,
> Guy Clegg
> Executive Director
> Golden Age Enterprises LLC
> 727-418-1974
> GTalk: GoldenAgeManagement

> guyclege(@goldenageenterprises.org
>

V V.V YV

Thank_you,

Guy Clegg

Executive Director

Golden Age Enterprises LI.C
727 418-1974

GTalk: GoldenAgeManagement

suyclegs(@ goldenageenterprises.ory



